(The following is not a verbatim transcript of comments or discussion that occurred during the meeting, but rather a summarization intended for general informational purposes. All motions and votes are the official records).

SAFETY SERVICES & LICENSES COMMITTEE

Regular meeting of the Safety Services and Licenses Committee was held on Monday, October 4, 2021 in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 869 Park Ave., Cranston, Rhode Island.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by the Chair.

Present: Council Vice-President Robert J. Ferri Councilwoman Lammis J. Vargas Councilwoman Aniece Germain Councilman Richard D. Campopiano Councilman Matthew R. Reilly, Vice-Chair Councilwoman Nicole Renzulli, Chair Council President Christopher G. Paplauskas Also Present: Councilman John P. Donegan Councilwoman Jessica M. Marino Paul McAuley, Deputy Chief of Staff John Verdecchia, Assistant City Solicitor David Dimaio, City Council Budget Analyst Major Robert Quirk, Police Department Rosalba Zanni, Acting City Clerk

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING:

On motion by Council Vice-President Ferri, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the last meeting and they stand approved a recorded. Motion passed unanimously.

I. <u>COMMITTEE BUSINESS MATTERS CARRIED OVER</u>

Heather Finger, Stenographer

HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE – NEW(Cont'd from 9/13/2021 – no one appeared)Jos A Bank Clothiers LLC200 Hillside Rd.

No one appeared to speak in favor or to oppose.

On motion by Council Vice-President Ferri, seconded by Councilman Reilly, it was voted to approve this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE – NEW (Cont'd from 9/13/2021 – no one appeared) 1401 Park Place 1401 Park Ave. Jose Toledo

Jose Toledo appeared to speak.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to approve this license application.

Under Discussion:

Mr. Toledo stated that he is looking for an Entertainment License at his business and the hours of operation will be 11:30-1 seven days a week.

Council President Paplauskas asked Mr. Toledo to try and be cognizant to the neighbors behind the establishment.

No one appeared to oppose.

Roll call was taken on motion to approve this license application and motion passed unanimously.

VICTUALLING LICENSE – NEW (Cont'd from 9/13/2021 – no one appeared) *Mindful Wellness Spa* 180 Gansett Ave. Brenda Estrada

No one appeared to speak in favor or to oppose.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Council Vice-President Ferri, it was voted to continue this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

II. <u>PUBLIC HEARINGS* and/ or NEW MATTERS BEFORE THE COMMITTEE</u>

On motion by Council Vice-President Ferri, seconded by Councilman Reilly, it was voted to take the agenda out of order to hear the license renewal application for The Wine & Liquor Co. Motion passed unanimously.

CLASS A RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE – RENEWAL

The Wine & Liquor Company, Inc. d/b/a Christy's Liquors

1350 Oaklawn Ave.

On motion by Council Vice-President Ferri, seconded by Councilman Reilly, it was voted to renew the above liquor license application. Under Discussion

Solicitor appeared to speak regarding the renewal application for The Wine & Liquor Co. and stated that Attorney Louis DeSimone is present to represent some objectors regarding the renewal application for The Wine & Liquor Co. and Attorney Robert Murray representing The Wine & Liquor Co. He stated that he has been in contact with both attorneys in this situation and they are both present representing their respective clients.

Louis DeSimone, Esq., 1554 Cranston St., appeared to speak and stated that he represents Oaklawn Liquors d/b/a Gasbarros on Oaklawn Ave. and MAD, which is Atwood Liquors located on Atwood Ave. He stated that a transfer was approved on November 4, 2019 to The Wine & Liquor Co., d/b/a Christy's Liquors and the license at that time could not be issued. There was no location, there are several conditions precedent to issuing a license. Those being such things as Certificate from the State, Certificate of Occupancy, proper premise for the license, which he thinks is a proper address. There are certain conditions which are required by the City, such as payment of taxes, the local Fire Marshall needs to approve the location and issue a Certificate as well as the Building Office. Attorney DeSimone indicated to RIGL 3-5-16.1 that provides that when a holder closes operation of a Class A license for more than 90 days, the local licensing authority shall open hearing of abandonment of that license. There is language that a reasonable period of time can be granted not to exceed one year. We are approximately two years from the transfer date of this license. He pointed out to Rule 14 of the Commercial Licensing Regulations, which provides that all retail licenses have a one-year period to complete the conditions of a transfer. He suggested that the license not be renewed this evening and at some point, schedule a hearing for the abandonment according to the Statute. He also pointed to Rule 1.4.27 of the Department of Regulations Rules Ch. 30, subsection 10. Attorney Desimone also referred to the D'Ambra matter, a case in which a license was denied on this basis.

Robert Murray, Esq., appeared to represent The Wine & Liquor Co. and also owner of the property on Oaklawn Ave. he stated that last Friday, he provided to the City Clerk a detailed timeline for the record. Attorney Desimone provided an objection today to the Clerk, which is after the deadline set by the Committee.

Attorney DeSimone stated that he was not aware that this was on the docket when he sent the objection. He did not mean to present that as a piece of evidence.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Council Vice-President Ferri, it was voted to accept Attorney Murray's document. Motion passed unanimously.

Attorney Murray stated that The Wine & Liquor Co. formerly operated at 311 Warwick Ave. In 2016, the Committee approved the transfer from the former owner to his client and they operated at that location until 2020. When the license transfer was approved in 2019 to be transferred to Oaklawn Ave., there were no conditions placed on it by the Committee and that was the first step in the process. Attorney Murray reminded the Committee that last September, 2020, the Committee renewed the Class A Liquor License for his client knowing that they were well under way to move forward with the new store. Prior to starting any of this, he was in contact with the Department of Business Regulations, the Senior Legal Counsel involved in Liquor Control issues and he raised this very issue of whether or not his client could discontinue operation at Warwick Ave. until the new store is built and he received an affirmative answer. They said it is clearly the purview of the City Council to put timeframe on license transfers, but that did not happen in this instance. To deny this renewal would be wrong in his opinion.

Roll call was taken on motion to approve the renewal application for The Wine & Liquor Company, Inc. d/b/a Christy's Liquors and motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

CLASS A RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE – RENEWAL

A&T Casali Liquors d/b/a A&T Casali Liquors Inc. GJ Corporation d/b/a Classic Liquors 1776 B Cranston St. 1358 Plainfield St.

PUBLIC HEARINGS (Cont.)

CLASS A RETAIL LIQUOR LICENSE - RENEWAL (Cont.)

MAB Liquors, LTD d/b/a Atwood Wine & Spirits Reservoir Liquors, Inc. d/b/a Heritage Liquors Not Fade Away, Inc. d/b/a Alpine Wine & Spirits The Wine & Liquor Company, Inc. d/b/a Christy's Liquors Vipra, Inc. d/b/a Morin's Liquor Wines & More of RI, Inc.

CLASS BVL LIOUOR LICENSE – RENEWAL

Baja's Fresh Grill, LLC. d/b/a Baja's Fresh Grill Basil's Pizza, Inc. d/b/a Basil's Pizza Gateways To Change, Inc. d/b/a Café 82 Artist's Exchange Hong Kong Buffet Michael John Culinary Affair d/b/a Culinary Affair

CLASS BV LIQUOR LICENSE – RENEWAL

99 West. LLC. d/b/a 99 Restaurant & Pub 401 Night Life, LLC. d/b/a Pregame Lounge Anthony's Coal Fire Pizza Asia Grille GC LLC d/b/a Asia Grille Avery PTX, LLC d/b/a PTX Lounge CCC Inc. d/b/a Cranston Country Club Caffe Itri Inc. d/b/a Caffe Itri Chapel Restaurant, LLC. d/b/a Chapel Grille Chen Brothers, Inc./Royal 10 d/b/a Royal Buffet & Grill, Inc. Cigar World Cinets. Inc. d/b/a The Blue Moon Pub Dean Nicholas, Inc. d/b/a Campanella's Diamond Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Marchetti's Restaurant Effendi Mediterranean Grill, LLC. d/b/a Effendi's Mediterranean Café Fabrizi Fast Food, Inc. d/b/a Betty's Pub Fellini Pizzeria, Inc. d/b/a Fellini Pizzeria Franco Bros, Inc. d/b/a Nino's Pizza Fresco Too. Inc d/b/a Fresco G&P Food Service, Inc. d/b/a The Big Cheese & Pub

426 Atwood Ave. 529 Reservoir Ave. 1 Starline Way 1350 Oaklawn Ave. 1621 Elmwood Ave. 125 Sockanosset Cross Rd.

> 624 Reservoir Ave. 1270 Cranston St. 82 Rolfe Sq. 1776 Cranston St. 650 Oaklawn Ave.

1171 New London Ave. 349 Dyer Ave. 220 Hillside Rd. 140 Hillside Rd. 2192 Broad St. 69 Burlingame Rd. 1686 Cranston St. 3000 Chapel View Blvd. 272 Garfield Ave. 686 Reservoir Ave. 42 Phenix Ave. 930 Oaklawn Ave 1463 Park Ave 160 Atwood Ave 31 Gansett Ave 2190 Broad St 500 Atwood Ave 140 Comstock Parkway 606 Reservoir Ave

PUBLIC HEARINGS (Cont.)

CLASS BV LIQUOR LICENSE - RENEWAL (Cont.)

Japanese Restaurant Perry, Inc. d/b/a Haruki Restaurant	1210 Oaklawn Ave
Ichiban Corporation d/b/a Ichiban Restaurant	146 Gansett Ave
Kochi Cranston, LLC. d/b/a Kochi Sushi & Steakhouse	1800 Plainfield Pike
Langs Bowlarama Inc. d/b/a Langs Bowlarama	225 Niantic Ave
LSF Cranston, LLC. d/b/a Legal Sea Foods	175 Hillside Rd
Mendon Foods Corporation d/b/a Uncle Tony's Pizza & Pasta	1455 Oaklawn Ave
Miller's Crossing	43 Bald Hill Rd
Nightowl Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Basta on Broad	2195 Broad St
Ocean Island, Inc. d/b/a China Dynasty	400 Atwood Ave
Paparazzi Cranston, Inc. d/b/a Avvio	90 Hillside Rd
PJs Pub, Inc.	1139 Pontiac Ave
Riviera Main Event & Pub	1612 Elmwood Ave
Spain III, Inc. d/b/a Spain Restaurant	1073 Reservoir Ave
Spice Kraft, Inc. d/b/a Chaska	16 Midway Rd
T's, Inc. d/b/a T's Restaurant	1059 Park Ave
Ted's Stadium Pub	1145 Park Ave
Texas Roadhouse Holdings, LLC. d/b/a Texas Roadhouse	99 Garfield Ave
The Grind, Inc. d/b/a Touch Lounge	961 Dyer Ave
Tommy's Pizza II, Inc. d/b/a Tommy's Fine Italian Food	870 Oaklawn Ave
Twelve Twenty Nine, Inc. d/b/a Antonio's Restaurant	1710 Cranston St
Zona Lounge and Restaurant, LLC	195 Niantic Ave

CLASS D LIQUOR LICENSE - RENEWAL (Votes will be taken)

Cranston Portuguese Club Rhode Island Yacht Club Santa Maria Di Prata Society The Edgewood Yacht Club 20 Second Ave 1 Ocean Ave 29 Walnut Grove Ave 3 Shaw Ave

CLASS J LIQUOR LICENSE – RENEWAL

Rhodes On The Pawtuxet, Inc.

60 Rhodes Place

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to vote as a block all the above-listed license renewal applications except for Tommy's Pizza. Motion passed unanimously.

On motion by Councilwoman Germain, seconded by Council Vice-President Ferri, it was voted to approve the license renewal application for Tommy's Pizza. Motion passed on a vote of 6-0 with 1 recusal. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwomen Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Campopiano, Reilly, Councilwoman Renzulli and Council Vice-President Ferri -6. Council President Paplauskas recused.

Paul Naves

HOLIDAY SALES LICENSE

David Farley appeared to speak.

approve this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

No one appeared to speak in favor or to oppose.

to approve this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

No one appeared to oppose.

Marshalls #102 Paul Naves

Midas Muffler

David Farley

U/Rosalba/SafetyServices/Minutes/2021/2021_10_04

AUTO REPAIR LICENSE America's Speed Shop

Nicholas Arena

Louis Petrucci, 121 East View Ave., appeared to speak via Zoom and wished applicant luck. He asked what the hours of operation will be and if this is just a repair shop.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to approve this license application.

Under Discussion:

Nicholas Arena appeared to speak and stated hours of operation will be 8-6 six days a week and will be just auto repair.

Council President Paplauskas asked Mr. Arena if he plans on parking any cars on the street during the day. Mr. Arena stated that they will be in the parking lot with a privacy fence.

Council Vice-President Ferri asked that Mr. Arena be mindful to the neighbors.

No one appeared to oppose.

Roll call was taken on motion to approve this license application and motion passed unanimously.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Council President Paplauskas, it was voted to

On motion by Council Vice-President Ferri, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted

525 Reservoir Ave

400 Oaklawn Ave

225 Macklin St

A. <u>NEW MATTERS BEFORE THE COMMITTEE</u>

vsatetyservices/winutes/2021/2021_10_04

MOBILE FOOD ESTABLISHMENT LICENSE

NicoBella's Cranston Dan Crenca

Dan Crenca appeared to speak.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to approve this license application.

Under Discussion:

Mr. Crenca stated that the food truck is temporary. The goal is to get the building remodeled and restaurant open.

Councilwoman Vargas asked what the hours of operation will be. Mr. Crenca stated that his goal is based on staffing and he will have to see how it goes as far as the hours of operation. He plans on serving breakfast, lunch and dinner with reasonable hours at night.

No one appeared to oppose.

Roll call was taken on motion to approve this license application and motion passed unanimously.

VICUALLING LICENSE

Chennai Express Indian Cuisine (Change of Ownership)745 Reservoir AveKevin Gracias (Vote will be taken)

Kevin Gracias appeared to speak and stated hours of operation to be 10-2:30 and 4-9:30.

No one appeared to oppose.

On motion by Council President Paplauskas, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to approve this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

Dyer Market and Delli Rachid Rabbani

Rachid Rabbani appeared to speak.

No one appeared to oppose.

On motion by Council President Paplauskas, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to approve this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

JP Spoonem's Restaurant (Change of Ownership) Randalph Baker & Maragely Mateo WITHDRAWN BY APPLICANT 1678 Broad St

500 Dyer Ave

Application withdrawn by sponsor. No action needed.

Il Caffé del Villaggio

144 Broad St

Wayne Francis

Wayne Francis appeared to speak and stated hours of operation to be 7-8 six days a week.

No one appeared to oppose.

On motion by Council President Paplauskas, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to approve this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

Sellia Group LLC d/b/a McDonald's (Change of Ownership)923 Cranston StJoseph Spadea923 Cranston St

No one appeared to speak in favor or to oppose.

On motion by Councilwoman Germain, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to continue this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

Shorty's 876 Atwood Ave David Roy

David Roy appeared to speak and stated hours of operation to be 9-9.

No one appeared to speak in favor or to oppose.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to approve this license application. Motion passed unanimously.

III. TRAFFIC ENGINEER

No Business.

IV. <u>SHOW CAUSE</u>

Auto Mart, Inc. d/b/a Auto Mart (Cont. from 9/13/2021 – no one appeared) 1108 Park Ave. Noticed by Certified Mail-Operating without an auto repair license *Walter O'Hanian (owner) Joseph Flynn (renter)*

Walter O'Hanian, 175 Hoffman Ave., appeared to speak and stated that he is the owner of the building.

Solicitor stated that the allegations and from photos he has seen, there seems to be an auto repair of cars going on there. He asked the applicant to explain what is going on at this business. Mr. O'Hanian stated that his tenant has classic cars and works on his own cars as a hobby.

Joseph Flynn, tenant of Mr. O'Hanian, appeared to speak.

Solicitor asked Mr. Flynn that he indicated at prior hearings that he just works on his own vehicles, is that still correct? Mr. Flynn stated, yes, he does not do any work on anyone else's cars.

Solicitor stated that he has not been provided with any hard evidence that there is auto repair work being done at this premises and on behalf of the Administration, this matter be dismissed at this time. If anything were to change, Code Enforcement can be sent to the business and, if needed, they can be called in before the Committee.

Councilman Donegan stated that the concern that he still has for the constituents in the area is the ongoing noise that is occurring late in the evening. He asked what assurance this Committee can have that the Noise Ordinance is going to be adhered to. Solicitor stated that if we are fielding complaints about noise, then a report would be filed and readings would be taken.

Chair asked if a motion is needed on this to dismiss this issue. Solicitor suggested a motion be made to dismiss it so it comes off the agenda.

On motion by Council President Paplauskas, seconded by Council Vice-President Ferri, it was voted to dismiss this item. Motion passed unanimously.

Waste Management of Rhode Island, Inc.

Noise Complaint of early pickup

Eric Richard of Waste Management, 1610 Pontiac Ave., appeared to speak.

Solicitor stated that he does not know anything about this or who initiated the complaint.

Councilman Reilly stated that he initiated the complaint. On two occasions he was at his office at 430 in the morning and Waste Management was all over Sockanosset and they can be heard from his house. He submitted photos to the Clerk showing this. He stated that 4:30 in the morning is unacceptable.

Mr. Richard stated that the reason they start so early in commercial areas is for the safety of the public since there is not a lot of public out in the commercial areas at those hours. For the time being, they have changed the time to 9:45 in the morning in that area.

Solicitor stated that the Committee could give this one more date to see if corrective action has been taken and at that time, if the Committee is satisfied or not, they can address it then or decide to take some action now. It is up to the Committee.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to continue this item to the November meeting and if they are in compliance, they do not need to appear and if they are not, they need to appear.

Under Discussion:

Councilman Reilly stated that he will communicate with the Clerk to see if they need to appear or not in November.

Roll call was taken on motion to continue this to the November meeting and motion passed unanimously.

V. <u>POLICE DEPARTMENT</u>

No Business.

VI. <u>FIRE DEPARTMENT</u>

No Business.

VII. LICENSE RENEWALS BEFORE THE COMMITTEE

AUTO REPAIR LICENSE Gallos Auto Repair (Vote will be taken)	1335 Cranston St
EXTENDED HOURS OF OPERATION LICENSE Edge Fitness LLC (Vote will be taken)	296 Garfield Ave
PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE Ellaham Sham Restaurant (Vote will be taken)	91 Rolfe Sq
VICTUALLING LICENSE (Votes will be taken) 99 West, LLC. d/b/a 99 Restaurant & Pub 401 Night Life, LLC. d/b/a Pregame Lounge AFC Sushi Counter Alani's Bistro	1171 New London Ave 349 Dyer Ave 950 Pontiac Ave 74 Rolfe Square
Albertino's Pizza	1073 Park Ave
Anthony's Coal Fire Pizza	220 Hillside Rd
Artists Exchange	50 Rolfe Square
Asia Grille GC LLC d/b/a Asia Grille	140 Hillside Rd
Avery PTX, LLC d/b/a PTX Lounge	2192 Broad St
Basil's Pizza, Inc. d/b/a Basil's Pizza	1270 Cranston St
Baja's Fresh Grill, LLC. d/b/a Baja's Fresh Grill	624 Reservoir Ave
CCC Inc. d/b/a Cranston Country Club	69 Burlingame Rd
Caffe Itri Inc. d/b/a Caffe Itri	1686 Cranston St
Chapel Restaurant, LLC. d/b/a Chapel Grille	3000 Chapel View Blvd
Chen Brothers, Inc./Royal 10 d/b/a Royal Buffet & Grill, Inc.	272 Garfield Ave
Chen Garden	995 Pontiac Ave
Cigar World	686 Reservoir Ave
Cinets, Inc. d/b/a The Blue Moon Pub	42 Phenix Ave
Cranston Portuguese Club	20 Second Ave
Dean Nicholas, Inc. d/b/a Campanella's	930 Oaklawn Ave
Dear Hearts Ice Cream	2218 Broad St.
DeLuise Sweet InDELgence d/b/a DeLuise Bakery	701 Oaklawn Ave.
Diamond Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Marchetti's Restaurant	1463 Park Ave
Dunkin Donuts	235 Atwood Ave

VICTUALLING LICENSE (Cont.) (Votes will be taken)

Effendi Mediterranean Grill, LLC. d/b/a Effendi's Mediterranean Café Fabrizi Fast Food, Inc. d/b/a Betty's Pub Fellini Pizzeria, Inc. d/b/a Fellini Pizzeria Franco Bros, Inc. d/b/a Nino's Pizza Fresco Too, Inc d/b/a Fresco G&P Food Service, Inc. d/b/a The Big Cheese & Pub Gateways To Change, Inc. d/b/a Café 82 Artist's Exchange Health is Wealth Nutrition Center Hong Kong Buffet Ichiban Corporation d/b/a Ichiban Restaurant J&K Subway LLC JP Subway LLC Japanese Restaurant Perry, Inc. d/b/a Haruki Restaurant KFC Kochi Cranston, LLC. d/b/a Kochi Sushi & Steakhouse Langs Bowlarama Inc. d/b/a Langs Bowlarama LN Blessing LLC d/b/a California Taco LSF Cranston, LLC. d/b/a Legal Sea Foods Mendon Foods Corporation d/b/a Uncle Tony's Pizza & Pasta Metro Enterprises LLC d/b/a Rim Nahm Thai Cuisine Miller's Crossing Minh Hai Restaurant Nightowl Restaurant Group LLC d/b/a Basta on Broad Ocean Island, Inc. d/b/a China Dynasty Paparazzi Cranston, Inc. d/b/a Avvio Pawtuxet Village Café Corp d/b/a Beans and Buns PJs Pub, Inc. Poco Loco Rhode Island Yacht Club Rhodes On The Pawtuxet. Inc. Riviera Main Event & Pub Santa Maria Di Prata Society Spain III, Inc. d/b/a Spain Restaurant Spice Kraft, Inc. d/b/a Chaska Stop & Shop #714 Stop & Shop #707 Stop & Shop #2702 T's, Inc. d/b/a T's Restaurant Ted's Stadium Pub Texas Roadhouse Holdings, LLC. d/b/a Texas Roadhouse The Grind, Inc. d/b/a Touch Lounge The Edgewood Yacht Club Tommy's Pizza II, Inc. d/b/a Tommy's Fine Italian Food Twelve Twenty Nine, Inc. d/b/a Antonio's Restaurant

160 Atwood Ave 31 Gansett Ave 2190 Broad St 500 Atwood Ave 140 Comstock Parkway 606 Reservoir Ave 82 Rolfe Sq 1674 Cranston St 1776 Cranston St 146 Gansett Ave 2214 Plainfield Pike 1776 Plainfield Pike 1210 Oaklawn Ave 822 Reservoir Ave 1800 Plainfield Pike 225 Niantic Ave 716 Reservoir Ave 175 Hillside Rd 1455 Oaklawn Ave 2212 Broad St 43 Bald Hill Rd 1096 Park Ave 2195 Broad 400 Atwood Ave 90 Hillside Rd 2166 Broad St. 1139 Pontiac Ave 2005 Broad St 1 Ocean Ave 60 Rhodes Place 1612 Elmwood Ave 29 Walnut Grove Ave 1073 Reservoir Ave 16 Midwav Rd 204 Garfield Ave 200 Atwood Ave 275 Warwick Ave 1059 Park Ave 1145 Park Ave 99 Garfield Ave 961 Dyer Ave 3 Shaw Ave 870 Oaklawn Ave 1710 Cranston St

VICTUALLING LICENSE (Cont.) (Votes will be taken)

Walmart #1873 Wasay Mini Mart LLC Zona Lounge and Restaurant, LLC 1776 Plainfield Pike 280 Atwood Ave 195 Niantic Ave

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to take as a block all the above listed-license renewal applications except for Tommy's Pizza. Motion passed unanimously.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to approve as a block all the above listed-license renewal applications except for Tommy's Pizza. Motion passed unanimously.

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to approve the license renewal application for Tommy's Pizza. Motion passed on a vote of 6-0 with one abstention. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwomen Vargas, Germain, Councilman Campopiano, Council Vice-President Ferri, Councilman Reilly and Councilwoman Renzulli -6. Council President Paplauskas abstained.

VIII. MONTHLY SCHEDULES

RHODES ON THE PAWTUXET

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to accept the list of events.

Under Discussion:

Council President Paplauskas stated that there are some restrictions on Rhodes's license going back to 1991-1994. He suggested the Committee review these restrictions. He deferred to the Chair and Ward Council Member on that.

Councilwoman Vargas asked if there were any problems with the rock concert held there yesterday. Director McAuley stated that he spoke to the gentleman today and there was no problem with parking and no incidents and there were approximately 400 people who attended.

Roll was taken on motion to accept the list of events and motion passed unanimously.

CRANSTON STADIUM

No list of events.

IX. <u>MISCELLANEOUS:</u>

None.

• **PRESENTATION**

None.

• ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Rosalba Zanni Acting City Clerk